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APPENDIX H

LETTER OF APPROVAL: 3D WISDOM SCALE ASSESSMENT
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RE: Permission to use Wisdom Scale https://exchange.csusb.edw/owa/?ae=Item & (=IPM Note&id=RgAAA ..

RE: Permission to use Wisdom Scale

Ardelt,Monika [ardelt@ufl.edu]
Sent:Thursday, October 24, 2013 1:31 PM
To: Christine Bender

Dear Christine,

The Three-Dimensional Wisdom Scale (3D-WS), including instructions for using and scoring the scale, can be
downloaded here (I . <.1d the article that describes
its development can be downloaded here (GGG
|

. Please do not change the number of items in the scales to
preserve the 3D-WS’ validity and reliability. Other articles can be downloaded from my web page below.
Please let me know if you have any questions, and please keep me informed about your research that uses the
3D-WS.

All the best,

Monika Ardelt

Monika Ardelt, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Sociology
University of Florida

P.O. Box 117330

Gainesville, FL. 32611-7330

Phone: 352-392-0265 ext. 247
Fax: 352-392-6568
Web Page: http://web.clas.ufl.edu/users/ardelt/

From: Christine Bender [mailto: cbender@csusb.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:19 PM

To: Ardelt,Monika

Subject: Permission to use Wisdom Scale

Hi Dr Adelt,

My name is Christine Bender and I am a current doctoral student at California State University, San Bemardino. My
research is focusing on the mentoring of first-time female freshmen in order to enhance their leadership skills and
access to opportunities. The hope, through this research, is that the mentorship of these first-time freshman will lead
to them taking on leadership opportunities earier on in their college careers in order to prepare them for life after
college and future careers.

As I have been researching I ran across your work and the use of the Wisdom Scale. I would like to utilize your
Wisdom Scale in order to gage the development and growth of these women over the course of the yearin the
mentorship program. Iam hoping 1 can be granted permission to utilize your scale in my study. Additionally, If
granted permission, I was wondering if I was to reduce the number of questions used would it lower the validity and
reliability of the instrument?

Lastly, (I know lots of questions but your work truly intrigues me) do you have any current published work that I could
be referred to?

lof2 2/14/2015 10:30 PM
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/A\ Informed Consent Form for Social Science Research

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY California State University, San Bernardino

SAN BERNARDINO

Title of Project:W4W: Enhancing Leadership For First-Time Female Freshman Through Mentorship

Principal Investigator:  Christine Bender, Graduate Student

6000 University Pkwy
San Bernardino, CA 92407
(909)537-5247; cbender@csusb.edu

Advisor: Dr. Patricia Arlin

5500 University Pkwy
San Bernardino, CA 92407
(909)537-5611; parlin@csusb.edu

Purpose of the Study: The purpose of this research study is to explore the impact that mentorship has
on first-time female freshman in regards to leadership.

Procedures to be followed: You will be asked to complete a 39 question survey. A follow-up 15
question individual interview will be conducted at your convenience.

Discomforts and Risks: There are no risks in participating in this research beyond those experienced
in everyday life. Some of the questions are personal and might cause discomfort; please note you may
skip any question which you do not wish to answer.

Benefits: You might learn more about yourself by participating in this study. You might have a better
understanding of how important leadership and mentorship can be for you as you further your college
and professional career. You might realize that others have had similar experiences as you have (if
participating in the group mentorship program).

Duration: It will take about 15-20 minutes to complete the survey. Individual interviews will take
approximately 45 minutes to an hour.

Statement of Confidentiality: Your participation in this research is confidential. The data will be stored
and secured on my personal computer and in a password protected file. In the event of a publication or
presentation resulting from the research, no personally identifiable information will be shared.
Additionally, information will be stored in the doctoral program office computer; all data will be disposed
of after a three year period.
[l Please check box if you give permission to have your individual interview recorded (voice only)
for transcription purposes only.
Right to Ask Questions: Please contact Christine Bender at (909) 537-5247 or Dr. Patricia Arlin at
(909) 537-5611 with questions, complaints or concerns about this research.

Voluntary Participation: Your decision to be in this research is voluntary. You can stop at any time.
You do not have to answer any questions you do not want to answer. Refusal to take part in or
withdrawing from this study will involve no penalty or loss of benefits you would receive otherwise.

You must be 18 years of age or older to take part in this research study. If you agree to take part in this

research study and the information outlined above, please sign your name and indicate the date below.

You will be given a copy of this consent form for your records. Additionally, a summary of study results will

be available upon request.

Participant Signature Date
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